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THE OERJTY SECRETARY OF OEFENSE

wA5Hll{6rON. O.C. 30t0r

89 APR ps1

Lt. Gcn. Mohamcd -4,bdc1 llalem Abou Ghazala
Minister of Dofense and Militaty Production
Arab Rcpublic of Eglpt
Ministry of Defense
Cairo, Egtrryt

Dear Minister Ghazal.a:

N t{e would llke to begin iuedialel)r to work with }rou to develop
a Elvc yea: uodernizstioa progrsE for Eg1at. Accordingly, Secretary
l{einberger has directed his staff to take actiou with yours to set
up I woiking Brrangcnent for this purpose. Wc believc that thc
requests yol havc uadc ars roesonable ia thc context of uodcraization
of the Egtr'ptlan Amcd Forccs

N We ful1y uadcrstand the difficult defense problens that E$pt
is currcntly faclug and, as the Secret"ry told you when rc Eet,
Egypt's security is cnormously irportant to the United Statcs.
This connituent to plan and work with. )'ou to iuprove the capebilities
of the Eg;1rytiau Anned Forccs is uudertaken by both of us rith the full
kuorledge that it rill not be easy and that the Congress outit, in
thc final analysis, authorizc sufficicnt rasourccs to mect our
goals. As a rssult' of your rcquest for the acceleratiou of tank
ilelivcries this ycar Hc hevc carefully reexauined all available pro-
duction. As wc dlscusscd, thcrc ls no addltloaal production aveilable
but by diverting tauks iutended for the US Aru:f we will be able to
provide sufficicnt auubers to allow the equipping of a brigade before
tho end of 1981.

N Wc vcre pleascd to bc ablc to inforu you that thc nunitions
(GBU 8/15 Glide Bonbs, MK 20 Anti-Amor Bonbs), Laser Designating
Systen and Electronic Counteruea,sures Pod (AtQ-131) you had earlier
rbquestcd are now rcleasable to the Governncnt of Egypt. Additionally,
the AIM-9L air-to-air nissile, will be nade available to Egfpt. l{e
1111 have to work closely togcthcr to insure thc protection of this
system, which has becn rcleescd to only'our closest allies

E) aircraft, wc will work closely
ific threats that you face and to

lIoT:;'.:Hi':I:"ll; "l l:il'tT, availablc to devclop thc
overall progran. We are preparcd to dispatch a group of experts
to work rith your staff toward this. end.
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N Wnile we have uedc considcrablc stridcs toward the uodernizatiou
of Egyptiau defcnse forces slncc 1979, Secretarf _l{einberger and I
-,hari your conviction that wc Eust improve our efforts et every
opportuaity. Sccrctary ltelnbcrgcr has rcccntlf strcssed t,o thc Sec-
rctarics. of our thrae Milltary Departnents thc criticality of your
PrograE.

of Inccr-
aloguc

Sincercly,

i\ I havc asked Mr. Fra,ncis Wcst, our Assistant Secrctary
national Sccurity Affairs, to takc thc ncxt stcps in this di
nith you whcn hc visits Cairo next nonth.

N As vc nove iuto this uext and even Eore iuportant phase of our
coanitncnt to EnDt's well beiog, Iet Ee s8y what e grest pleesure
lt was co Eeet you aud dlscuss our Ean)'. points of nutual intorest.
Lct us hopc that this was just thi first of Ean)' fruitful neetings,
as we work to build the nilitary relationship between our tr{o nations,
and.nove toward che dtfficult goal of conprehcnsivc peace in the
rcglon.
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